
Dorothv Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, June 28,2007 2:29 PM 
Hong Wang; Victor McKay 
Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
RE: Docket 070340 

I will make the change to the title as requested below. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket 070340 

Dorothy, can you please take care of this? 

Thursday, June 28, 2007 2:25 PM 

Thanks. 

From: Victor McKay 
Sent: 
To: Hong Wang; Paula Isler 
cc: Ann Cole; Rose Thompson 
Subject: RE: Docket 070340 

Yes. Please add the workding to the title. 

Thursday, June 28, 2007 2:24 PM 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 
To: Paula Isler 
cc: 
Subject: Docket 070340 

Paula, the staff rec filed in Docket 070340 shows the docket title as "Request for two-year exemption from requirement of 
Rule 25-24.515(13), F.A.C., that each pay telephone station shall allow incoming calls." However, the docket title in CMS 
does not have the "two-year." Should CMS be updated to include the wording? Please let us know as soon as possible 
since we are doing the agenda prep right now. 

Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:24 AM 

Victor McKay; Ann Cole; Rose Thompson 

Thanks! 
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